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From: $22(1) i

Sent: Thursday, 23 January 2014 8:19 AM

To: 'Exco’ )

Cc: Bouwhuis, Stephen: S22(1)

Subject: RE: Draft documents for checking - appointment to the Australian Human Rights
Commission [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Attachments: 131212 - Human Rights Discrimination Commissioner.pdf; HRPB - Human Rights
Commissioner - Appointment - ExCo documents.trb; HRPB - Human Rights
Commissioner - Appointment - ExCo documents.DOCX

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet
Hello Kim,

I refer to your email below regarding the appointment process for the Human Rights Commissioner position.

A start date of 18 February 2014 has now been settled and we are looking to finalise the appointment documents.
We have also sought to respond to your comments on the earlier version (attached for your reference).

The intention is that this be considered at the 17 February Executive Council meeting.

Happy to discuss further,

Many thanks

22

sy

A/g Assistant Secretary

Human Rights Policy Branch | International Law and Human Rights Division | Attorney-General's Department
email: S22(1) | Ph: 02 6141 822(1)

822(1) ; ' '

From: Exco [mailto:Exco@pmec.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 10:41 am

To: 822(1)

Cc: S22(1) ~; Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: RE: Draft documents for checking - appointment to the Australian Human Rights Commission
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

HiTracey,

§470(1 ), S47E(d)

!
I
May | please see the revised documents before | provide final clearance.

Regards,

Kim.
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$22(1)

Executive Council Secretariat

Department of the Prime Minister and Cahinet

s22(1)

From: 522(1)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 10:10 AM
To: Exco

Cc: 822(1) ; Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: Draft documents for checking - appointment to the Australian Human Rights Commission
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

PROTECTED Sensitive: Cabinet

Good morning

We are currently working on the appointment of a new Human Rights Commissioner to the Australian Human Rights
Commission.

S4TE(d), S47C(1)

However, we have put together the relevant ExCo documents and would be grateful if you could check them as soon
as you can. Please note we are still waiting on a start date from the candidate but will confirm this prior to the
appointment being considered by ExCo. :

Please don't hesitate to contact me if you need any further information.

Kind regards
Tracey

s22(1)

Age, Civil Rights and Education Section | Human Rights Policy Branch
International Law and Human Rights Division
Attorney-General's Department - Australian Government

Phone: 02822(1)
www.ag.gov.au/humanrights

If you have received this transmission in error please
notify us immediately by return e-mail and delete all
copies. If this e-mail or any attachments have been sent
to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver

of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect

of information in the e-mail or attachments.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you

2
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must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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From: [STAf e e Eee
Sent: Monday, 2 December 2013 6:17 PM
To: Bouwhuis, Stephen
Subject: $47C(1), S47E(d)
DLM=Sensitive:Personal] S
Attachments: 201312021700.pdf; 201312021701 pdf
PROTECTED Sensitive: Personal
8§47C(1),
SA4TE(d)
[
:822(1) ' | Departmental Liaison Officer

Office of the Attorney-General and Minister for the Arts
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate

T: 02 6277 7300 | S22(1)
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§S22(1) |

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2013 7:04 PM

To: S22(1)

Subject: RE: Recommendation - appointment to Human Rights Commissioner

[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive;:Personal]

PROTECTED Sensitive: Personal
Thanks Emma
We'll prepare paperwork on this end
Happy to discuss 6141 522(1

Very best regards

Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary

Human Rights Policy E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +61 26141 §22(1?
FromSZZ(T)__ e —————————————— S

Sent: Monday, 2 December 2013 6:17 PM

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: Recommendation - appointment to Human Rights Commissioner [SEC=PROTECTED,
DLM=Sensitive:Personal]

PROTECTED Sensitive: Personal

Dear Stephen

S47C(1), SATE(d)

SATCHFSAIE) i

Thanks

=

Office of the Attorney-General and Minister for the Arts
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate

T:02 6277 7300 | M:S22(1)






Documents released by the Attorney General's Department under the Freedom of Information Act 1982 Doc 5

To: Tim Wilson
Subject: FW: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Tim
Many thanks for discussing

Essentially all I need at this stage is a one page CV and the completion of the private
interests declaration. - :

At some stage we're likely to come back to you to work out a start date but I'll talk to Josh
tomorrow about the process and we will come back to you to provide you with an update
later in the week on timing.

At any stage if you do have any questions or wonder where the process is up to do feel free
to give me a call

Very best regards,

Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary
Human Rights Policy E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +61 2 6141 [30)

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 5:40 PM

To: 'twilson@ipa.org.au'

Subject: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Tim

I was just following up a matter which I understand that you had been discussing with the
office.

I was just going to put together the paperwork for this and run it through the process
Give us a call at some stage that is convenient for you and we can chat through.
I'mon (w) (02) 6141 BRI/

Very best regards,

20f3
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s22(1)

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 2:33 PM

To: Tim Wilson'

Subject: RE: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks Tim

That's great - we've sent off the paperwork on this one

I should get a better idea of how the timing will play out in the next few days and will send
you an email or give you a call to provide an update

Very happy to discuss (02) 6141 522(1

Very best, stephen

From: Tim Wilson [mailto:twilson@ipa.org.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 8:51 AM

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: RE: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Stephen,
Good to chat to you last night.

I look forward to hearing the result from your discussions with Josh.
SATC)'S 47_(d) -

Let me know if there are any issues —S47F(1)

Best,

Tim

Tim Wilson
Director of Climate Change Policy & the IP and Free Trade Unit

Institute of Public Affairs
S47F(1) ' H ‘
Web www.ipa.org.au | Address Level 2, 410 Collins Street, Melbourne 3000

Become a member of the IPA today | Subscribe to ‘Hey...what did | miss?’

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.BouWhiuiis@éq.rdbrv.rétrJrl
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 6:06 PM

10f3
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Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary

Human Rights Policy E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +6126141 5\522(1)

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
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ST

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 10:28 AM

To: Faulks, Joshua

Cc: S22(1) '

Subject: RE: Tim Wilson documentation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Josh

We have lodged these with PM&C, I'll get Tracey to send you a copy as well

Very best, Stephen

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

From: Faulks, Joshua
Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 09:04 AM AUS Eastern Standard Time

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen
Subject: Tim Wilson documentation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Stephen,

How are we going with the supporting documentation for the Tim Wilson appointment? PMO have chased up their
whereabouts.

Regards,

Josh Faulks | Deputy Chief of Staff

- Office of the Attorney-General and Minister for the Arts
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate

T:02 6277 7300 | S22(1)

10f1
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SO

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 9:05 AM

To: 'Tim Wilson'

Subject: RE: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Tim

I can give you a call and provide you with an update if you like
Is now a good time ?

Or just give me a call during the day (02) 6141 822(1

Thanks for this, stephen

From: Tim Wilson S47F(1)

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2013 5:59 AM

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: Re: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Stephen,

Apologies, what date is the next Executive Council meeting. |.can't remember if it is the 12th or 16th of December.
Tim

Sent from my iPhone ...

TimWilson ' '
Address | S47F(1) "

Personal
Email |§477'i(17)7 R
ABN | 62214526832

On 4 Dec 2013, at 14:33, "Bouwhuis, Stephen" <Stephen.Bouwhuis@ag.gov.au> wrote:

UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks Tim

That's great - we've sent off the paperwork on this one

I should get a better idea of how the timing will play out in the next few days
and will send you an email or give you a call to provide an update

Very happy to discuss (02) 6141 \322(1)

Very best, stephen

1of4
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From: Tim Wilson S47F(1) S
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 8:51 AM

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: RE: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Stephen,

Good to chat to you last night.

| look forward to hearing the result from your discussions with Josh.
‘8470(1), SZ}TE(d) o

Let me know if there are any issues —347F‘(:1‘)
Best,

Tim

Tim Wilson
Director of Climate Change Policy & the IP and Free Trade Unit

Institute of Public Affairs
Mobile S47F (1) 1S47F(1).

Web www.ipa.org.au | Address Level 2, 410 Collins Street, Melbourne 3000

Become a member of the IPA today | Subscribe to ‘Hey...what did | miss?’

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Bouwhuis@ag.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 6:06 PM

To: Tim Wilson

Subject: FW: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Tim
Many thanks for discussing

AT S ATER) I

At some stage we're likely to come back to you to work out a start date but I'll
talk to Josh tomorrow about the process and we will come back to you to
provide you with an update later in the week on timing.

At any stage if you do have any questions or wonder where the process is up to
do feel free to give me a call

Very best regards,

20f4
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Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary
Human Rights Policy E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +612 61415221

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 5:40 PM
To: BATRM 200

Subject: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Tim

I was just following up a matter which I understand that you had been
discussing with the office.

I was just going to put together the paperwork for this and run it through the
process '

Give us a call at some stage that is convenient for you and we can chat through.
I'm on (w) (02) 6141 S22(1)

Very best regards,

Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary
Human Rights Policy E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
International Law and Human Rights Division T] +6126141 :322(1)

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

of infermation in the e-mail or attachments.

If you have received this transmission in error please

3
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
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S22l ;

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 11:47 AM

To: 'exco@pmc.gov.au'

Cc: $22(1) _ - 3

Subject: FW: Attorney-General: Appointment of Mr Timothy Wilson as Human Rights
Commissioner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 131217 - Media Release - Appointment Tim Wilson HRC pdf

UNCLASSIFIED
Dear Exco

This was the press release issued by the Attorney-General this morning noting that the
Attorney-General is recommending the appointment of Tim Wilson as Australia’s new Human
Rights Commissioner.

Please do let me know if you would like further information

Very best regards

Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary

Human Rights Policy E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +61 26141 522(1
SR '

From: nonreplymailbox@ag.gov.au [mailto:nonreplymailbox@ag.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 11:12 am

To: Gen MEDIARELEASE (LIST SERVER)

Subject: Attorney-General: Appointment of Mr Timothy Wilson as Human Rights Commissioner
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

' UNCLASSIFIED

Please find attached press release from the Attorney-General.

Regards
Scott Bolitho

APPOINTMENT OF MR TIMOTHY WILSON AS
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSIONER

Cabinet yesterday decided to recommend to her Excellency the Governor-General the appointment of Mr Timothy
Wilson as Australia’s new Human Rights Commissioner.

Mr Wilson, who has for the past seven years been a Policy Director at the Institute of Public Affairs, is one of
Australia’s most prominent public advocates of the rights of the individual.

1
10f2
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He has published and broadcast widely on the topics of personal freedom, liberal democratic values and the rule of
law. He was at the forefront in thwarting recent attempts to erode freedom of speech, freedom of the press and
artistic freedom — rights and freedoms Australians have always held precious.

The appointment of Mr Wilson to this important position will help to restore balance to the Australian Human Rights
Commission which, during the period of the Labor government, had become increasingly narrow and selective in its
view of human rights.

During the election campaign, | promised to create at least one “Freedom Commissioner” at the Australian Human
Rights Commission. Next year, | intend to bring forward reforms to the Commission. In the meantime, | have asked
Mr Wilson to focus on the protection of the traditional liberal democratic and common law rights, including, in
particular, the rights recognised by Article 19 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

Mr Wilson’s extensive background as a public policy intellectual, his skill as an advocate and his courage as a human
rights champion make him superbly equipped to be Australia’s new Human Rights Commissioner.

17 December 2013

To unsubscribe click on the following link:
mailto:leave-mediarelllstsvrl.ag.gov.au

20f2
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SENATOR THE HON GEORGE BRANDIS QC

ATTORNEY-GENERAL
MINISTER FOR THE ARTS

MEDIA RELEASE

APPOINTMENT OF MR TIMOTHY WILSON AS
HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSIONER

Cabinet yesterday decided to recommend to her Excellency the Governor-General the
appointment of Mr Timothy Wilson as Australia’s new Human Rights Commissioner.

Mr Wilson, who has for the past seven years been a Policy Director at the Institute of Public
Affairs, is one of Australia’s most prominent public advocates of the rights of the individual.

He has published and broadcast widely on the topics of personal freedom, liberal democratic
values and the rule of law. He was at the forefront in thwarting recent attempts to erode
freedom of speech, freedom of the press and artistic freedom — rights and freedoms
Australians have always held precious.

The appointment of Mr Wilson to this important position will help to restore balance to the
Australian Human Rights Commission which, during the period of the Labor government,
had become increasingly narrow and selective in its view of human rights.

During the election campaign, I promised to create at least one “Freedom Commissioner” at
the Australian Human Rights Commission. Next year, I intend to bring forward reforms to
the Commission. In the meantime, I have asked Mr Wilson to focus on the protection of the
traditional liberal democratic and common law rights, including, in particular, the rights
recognised by Article 19 of the International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

Mr Wilson’s extensive background as a public policy intellectual, his skill as an advocate and
his courage as a human rights champion make him superbly equipped to be Australia’s new
Human Rights Commissioner.

Media contact: Scott Bolitho 0477 722 189

17 December 2013

10f1



"



$22(1)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Here you go.

Josh

Documents released by the Attorney General's Department under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

Doc 10

Faulks, Joshua

Monday, 2 December 2013 5:55 PM

Bouwhuis, Stephen

AHRC - Human Rights Commissioner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
ScanDoc_2013_11_29_13_17_15_254 pdf

UNCLASSIFIED

Josh Faulks | Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Attorney-General and Minister for the Arts
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate

T:02 6277 7300 | $22(1),

10f1
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Doc 12

SZo1a !

From: Faulks, Joshua

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 10:41 AM

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen

G S22(1)

Subject: RE: Tim Wilson documentation [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Legend. Thanks!

losh

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 10:28 AM

To: Faulks, Joshua
Cc: 822(1) :
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

T: 02 6277 7300 | S22

1of1
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8§22(1)

From: Faulks, Joshua

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 9:04 AM

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
Josh Faulks | Deput\) Chief of Staff

Office of the Attorney-General and Minister for the Arts
Deputy Leader of the Government in the Senate

T:02 6277 7300 | 82_2_(71)"

10of1
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s22(1)
From: S22(1) 5

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 2:46 PM

To: S22(1) :

Cc: Bouwhuis, Stephen; $22(1) Fredericks, David; Reid, John

Subject: RE: 21 - Freedom Commissioner Reforms to the Australian Human Rights Commission -

AGO amended (2) (3) (3) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
Thanks Daniel and Stephen.
From: :822(i )
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 1:37 PM
To: S22(1) ‘
Cc: Bouwhuis, Stephen; $22(1) ; Fredericks, David; Reid, John

Subject: 21 - Freedom Commissioner Reforms to the Australian Human Rights Commission - AGO amended (2) (3)
(3) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Scott,

As discussed with Stephen Bouwhuis, attached is an updated QTB on reform of the Australian Human Rights
Commission, incorporating points on the appointment of Tim Wilson as Human Rights Commissioner.

Please let me know if you have further questions or need any amendments.
Stephen has cleared.

Many thanks

$22(1)

ISPy
Principal Legal Officer — Age, Civil Rights & Education
Human Rights Policy Branch | International Law and Human Rights Division | Attorney-General's Department

S22(1) | Ph: 02 6141 $22(1)
S22(1) BRI

10f1
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S22(1).

From: $22(1) |

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 10:10 AM

To: Exco@pmec.gov.au

Cc: 822(1) ' Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: Draft documents for checking - appeointment to the Australian Human Rights Commission
[SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Attachments: HRPB - Human Rights Commissioner - Appointment - ExCo documents.DOCX

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
appointment being considered by ExCo.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you need any further information.

Kind regards
Tracey

s22(1)

Age, Civil Rights and Education Section | Human Rights Policy Branch
International Law and Human Rights Division
Attorney-General's Department - Australian Government

Phone: S22(1) i
www.ag.gov.au/humanrights

10f1
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§22(1)

From: Tim WilsonéS_fAf?F(T)"_' 7 R

Sent: . Monday, 9 December 2013 5:59 AM

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: Re: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi Stephen,

Apologies, what date is the next Executive Council meeting. | can't remember if it is the 12th or 16th of December.
Tim
Sent from my iPhone ...

Tim Wilson
:S47F(1) =

| \Sa7F(l) g ps s e
ABN | 62214526832 =L X '

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

Very happy to discuss (02) 6141 822(1)

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

S47C(1), S47TE(d)

10f3
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Best,

Tim

Tim Wilson
Director of Climate Change Policy & the IP and Free Trade Unit

Institute of Public Affairs
S4TF(1) ; - S47F(1)
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

S47C(1), S47E(d)

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

International Law and Human Rights Division T| +6126141 ?22(1)

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 5:40 PM

To: "twilson@ipa.org.au’

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
process

Give us a call at some stage that is convenient for you and we can chat through.
I'm on (w) (02) 6141 822() =

Very best regards,

Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary

Human Rights Policy E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +61 26141 322(1J

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
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S§22(1)
- From: Faulks, Joshua
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

Cc: Pearce, Tracey

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
Subject: Tim Wilson documentation [SEC—UNCLASSIF[ED]

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

T:02 6277 7300 | S47F(1) |

1 0of1
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822(1)

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

T: 02 6277 7300 | S47F(1)
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s22(1)

From: Tim Wilson S47E(1)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2013 8:51 AM
To: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: RE: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: SSA1DMO0410013120408410.pdf

Thanks Stephen,

Good to chat to you last night.

| look forward to hearing the result from your discussions with Josh.
‘8470(1'), S47E(d)

Let me know if there are any issues —S47F(1)

Best,

Tim

Tim Wilson
Director of Climate Change Policy & the IP and Free Trade Unit

Institute of Public Affairs
S47F(1 ) [S47F(_1) :
Web www.ipa.org.au | Address Level 2, 410 Collins Street, Melbourne 3000

Become a member of the IPA today | Subscribe fo ‘Hey...what did | miss?’

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

Human Rights Policy
International Law and Human Rights Division

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 5:40 PM

To: 'twilson@ipa.org.au'

Subject: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au

E |
T| +612 6141 521

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

E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
T| +61 2 6141822(1)

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
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From: ‘

Sent: ~ ursday, 5 December 2013 10:33 AM

To: Faulks, Joshua

Cc: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: RE: Tim Wilson documentation [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive
Attachments: ( : : =

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 10:28 AM

Hi Josh

We have lodged these with PM&C, I'll get Tracey to send you a copy as well

‘Very best, Stephen

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

10of2
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
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822(1 )

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 11:47 AM

To: exco@pmc.gov.au

Cc: 8§22(1) :

Subject: FW: Attorney-General: Appointment of Mr Timothy Wilson as Human Rights
Commissioner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 131217 - Media Release - Appointment Tim Wilson HRC.pdf

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
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +61 2 6141 S22(1
$22(1) ; g

From: nonreplymailbox@ad.qgov.au [mailto:nonreplymailbox@ag.gov.au]

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

Mr Wilson's extensive background as a public policy intellectual, his skill as an advocate and his courage as a human
rights champion make him superbly equipped to be Australia’s new Human Rights Commissioner.

17 December 2013

To unsubscribe click on the following link:
mailto:leave-mediarel@lstsvrl.ag.gov.au
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
the Australian Human Rights Commission. Next year, | intend to bring forward reforms to
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
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Wilson, Meagan

From: Exco <Exco@pmc.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2013 10:41 AM

To: S22(1) 2

Cc: S22(1) ' Bouwhuis, Stephen

Subject: RE: Draft documents for checking - appointment to the Australian Human Rights
Commission [SEC=PROTECTED, DLM=Sensitive:Cabinet]

Attachments: 131212 - Human Rights Discrimination Commissioner.pdf

Categories: Info

S22,

%8'4?'(37(1 ), S47E(d)

May | please see the revised documents before | provide final clearance.
Regards,

Kim.

822(1)
Executive Council Secretariat
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

(02) 6271 5778

From: $22(1) ) TeRT
Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 10:10 AM
To:Exco _ ,

Cc: S522(1) | Bouwhuis, Stephen

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

$22(1) $22(1)

1of2
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Senior Legal Officer

Age, Civil Rights and Education Section | Human Rights Policy Branch
International Law and Human Rights Division
Attorney-General's Department - Australian Government

S22
'www.ag.gov.au'/humanrights

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

Doc 29

S22

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2013 10:28 AM

To: Faulks, Joshua

Cc: S22(1) |

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

To: Bouwhuis, Stephen _
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

T: 02 6277 7300 | §22(1)

1of1
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From: Bouwhuis, Stephen
Sent: - Tuesday, 3 December 2013 6:14 PM
To: Faulks, Joshua

- Cec:
Subject: details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Appomtments - Example of CV.DOCX; Appointments - Private Interests Declaration
(2013).pdf
UNCLASSIFIED
Hi Josh

Happy to discuss (w) (02) 6141 3322 and S

Very best regards,

Stephen Bouwhuis
Assistant Secretary

Human Rights Policy E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +61 26141

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen
Sent: uescfay, 3 December 2013 6:06 PM

Suhject. W: & + contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi Tim

10f3
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Many thanks for discussing

Essentially all I need at this stage is a one page CV and the completion of the private
interests declaration.

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

Human Rights Policy . E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +61 2 6141 92201

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
I'mon (w) (02) 6141 822(1)

Very best regards,

Stephen Bouwhuis

Assistant Secretary

Human Rights Policy E | stephen.bouwhuis@ag.gov.au
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +61 26141 §22(1

20f3
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ATTACHMENT C

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name:

Address:

Date of birth:

Present position:

Educational and professional qualifications:
XXXXXXXXX

Relevant experience: 2002-2004: xXXXXXXXXXXX
2000-2002: xxXXXXXXXXXX
1998-2000: XxXXXXXXXXXX
1995-98: XXXXXXXXXKXXXX
1990-95: XXXXXXXXXXXXXX
1983-90: XxXXXXXXXXXXXXX

1970-83: XXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Current Board Memberships:

2000 - : XXXXXXXKXXXKXKXXXXXKXKX
Former Board Memberships:

2000-2003: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

EEQ categories:
(if available)

10f1
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PRIVATE INTERESTS DECLARATION

POSITION &
ORGANISATION

Please answer the following questions by circling the reply that applies to your personal
circumstances. If you answer “yes” to any question, please provide details in an attachment to
this form. Please note that answering “yes” to any question does not necessarily preclude you
from being appointed. Your response will be treated as confidential and will only be used for
purposes connected with this proposed appointment.

1. Do you have any disclosable criminal convictions, i.e. convictions as an adult that Yes/No
form part of your criminal history other than those protected by the Spent Convictions
Scheme (see Part VIIC of the Crimes Act 1914)?

2. Are you, or have you been, the respondent or defendant in any civil or criminal Yes/No
court action (including as a company director or other office holder)?
3. (a) Have you ever been declared bankrupt, entered into a debt agreement under Yes/No

Part IX of the Bankruptcy Act 1996 (the Bankruptcy Act) or entered into a personal
insolvency agreement under Part X of the Bankruptcy Act?

(b) If you are in a partnership, have any of your partners ever been declared Yes/No or N/A|
bankrupt, entered into a debt agreement under Part X of the Bankruptcy Act or entered
into a personal insolvency agreement under Part X of the Bankruptcy Act?

4. Has any business or commercial enterprise for which you, or if applicable your Yes/No
partner(s), have had responsibility ever gone into receivership or a similar scheme or
arrangement?

5. During the last 10 years have you, or if applicable your partner(s), been the subject | Yes/No
of a court order in connection with monies owing to another party?

6. Have you ever been summonsed or charged concerning non-payment of tax or Yes/No
outstanding tax debts, investigated for tax evasion or defaults, or negotiated with the
Australian Taxation Office over outstanding tax debts?

7. Have you ever been the subject of a complaint to a professional body which has Yes/No
been substantiated, or is currently under investigation?

8. Have you ever been dismissed from employment because of a discipline or Yes/No
misconduct issue?

9. Do you or your immediate family have any financial interest in any company or Yes/No

business, or are you or your immediate family employed or engaged by any company
or business, which might have dealings with, or an interest in the decisions of, the
office to which you may be appointed?

10. Are you a lobbyist registered on the Australian Government’s Lobbyists Register | Yes/No
or the register of a state or territory? ‘

11. Is there any other information which could be relevant to your suitability for the Yes/No

proposed appointment?

ASSURANCE

I advise that to the best of my knowledge my private, business and financial interests, including
taxation affairs, would not conflict with my public duties or otherwise cause embarrassment to
myself or to the Government during my term of appointment.

I also undertake to advise the responsible minister should a situation arise in the future which
might cause a conflict of interest with my responsibilities under this appointment.

Name Signature Date
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;S'22("‘I ey
From: Bouwhuis, Stephen
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 6:06 PM
To: . twilson@ipa.org.au
Subject: FW: contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Appointments - Example of CV.DOCX; Appointments - Private Interests Declaration
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
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +61 26141 :322(1i

From: Bouwhuis, Stephen
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December 2013 5:40 PM
To: S22 ()

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
International Law and Human Rights Division T| +61 2 6141522(1)

20f2
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822(1) T i

From: SR

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2013 10:10 AM

To: Exco@pmc.gov.au

Cc: §22(1) ~_ Bouwhuis, Stephen

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

S47C(1), S4TE(d)

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

S22@yE
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

From: SO EE—

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 11:51 AM

To: §22(1) , :

Cc: Bouwhuis, Stephen - '

Subject: FW: Attorney-General: Appointment of Mr Timothy Wilson as Human Rights
Commissioner [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 131217 - Media Release - Appointment Tim Wilson HRC.pdf

UNCLASSIFIED
5822('1)

Please see below the Attorney-General’s announcement of Mr Timothy Wilson as the proposed new Human Rights
Commissioner,

I'll call shortly.

Dan

From: ponreplymailbox@ag.qov.au [mailto:nonreplymailbox@ag.gov.au]

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
mailto:leave-mediarell@lstsvrl.ag.gov.au

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

During the election campaign, [ promised to create at least one “Freedom Commissioner” at
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

1 of 1
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sa2(ty

From: SppEEEE

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2013 1:37 PM

To: S22(1)" =0 ‘ _

Cc: Bouwhuis, Stephen; $22(1) - 522(1) : Fredericks, David;
Reid, John s et B B0 R . |

Subject: 21 - Freedom Commissioner Reforms to the Australian Human Rights Commission -
AGO amended (2} (3) (3) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Attachments: 21 - Freedom Commissioner Reforms to the Australian Human Rights Commission -
AGO amended (2) (3) (3).docx

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
Stephen has cleared,

Many thanks
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SureEEETT
S47E(d) |

REFORMS TO THE AUSTRALIAN HUMAN RIGHTS
COMMISSION, INCLUDING THE FREEDOM
COMMISSIONER, & BILL OF RIGHTS

Issue: The Attorney-General has publicly indicated his intention to widen the focus of the
Australian Human Rights Commission including by introducing at least one new Freedom
Commissioner.

On 17 December 2013, the Attorney-General announced that Cabinet had decided to
recommend to her Excellency the Governor-General the appointment of Mr Timothy Wilson
as Australia’s new Human Rights Commissioner.

Key points

One of my key priorities as Attorney-General is to rebalance the
human rights debate in Australia.

The Government is concerned that the Australian Human Rights
Commission has not always balanced the promotion of
traditional common law rights and civil and political rights with
its anti-discrimination and other advocacy work.

The appointment of Mr Wilson will help to restore balance to
the Australian Human Rights Commission which had become
increasingly narrow and selective in its view of human rights.

I welcome the President of the Commission’s continued support
for the introduction of a Freedom Commissioner and expanding
the public discussion about rights and freedoms.

Appointment of Human Rights Commissioner

Cabinet yesterday decided to recommend to her Excellency the
Governor-General the appointment of Mr Timothy Wilson as
Australia’s new Human Rights Commissioner.
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If asked: What are the functions of the Human Rights
Commissioner.

e The Commission has a range of functions pertaining to human
rights, including those rights recognised by the International
Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

e I expect Mr Wilson to focus on the protection of freedoms in
Australia.

If asked: Can the Attorney-General direct Mr Wilson in the
performance of his functions?

e No. The Human Rights Commissioner is an independent

statutory officer holder.
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e The Commissioner cannot be directed by the Attorney-General
in the performance of his functions.

If asked: Does this mean that the Government won’t be creating a
specific Freedom Commissioner?
e Next year, I intend to bring forward reforms to the Commission.

e | am considering whether to create a formal statutory role of
‘Freedom Commissioner” as part of that work.

If asked: How much does Mr Wilson get paid?

e Commissioner salaries are set by the Remuneration Tribunal.

e Mr Wilson’s total annual remuneration is $332,800.
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847C(1),
S47E(d)

Background

During the election campaign, you indicated your intention to balance the focus of the
Australian Human Rights Commission on traditional common law rights, including by
considering introducing a new Freedom Commissioner. $47C(1), S47E(d)

On 8 November, the Australian reported you as saying that ‘at least one “freedom
commissioner” will be appointed next year’. Any statutory appointments would require
legislation to create the roles. On 15 November the Australian quoted Commissioner
President, Professor Gillian Triggs, giving ‘wholehearted’ support for the appointment of a
Freedom Commissioner. Professor Triggs observed that rights contained within the
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights are applied in a ‘lop-sided’ fashion
because not all the rights have been adopted in domestic legislation. You are quoted as
saying, “we are not going to be bringing in a bill of rights or anything like that’.

On 28 November Professor Triggs spoke at length on Lateline about these issues. She
supported a Freedom Commissioner, but agreed that complaints about freedoms may be not
brought forward to the Commission because there is no legislative basis for these complaints.
She suggested one answer would be legislation to protect core freedoms but noted there is no
political likelihood of such legislation at present.

On 17 December 2013, you announced that Cabinet had decided to recommend to her
Excellency the Governor-General the appointment of Mr Timothy Wilson as Australia’s new
Human Rights Commissioner. S47C(T), S47E(d)

The position of Human Rights Commissioner has not been separately funded or filled
since 2000. During that period the work of the Commissioner has been undertaken by other
Commissioners in addition to their own role. The role was most recently undertaken by

former President the Hon Catherine Branson QC and is currently vacant. gj;g((;;
SA7C(1); SATE(d)”
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